Aspen Fire Protection District
Board of Directors
Regular Monthly Meeting

MEETING DATE: March 14, 2023 LOCATION: 420 E Hopkins
MEETING TIME: 5:00pm

The public is welcome to join this meeting virtually through Zoom. To join, please go
to:

https: b.zoom.us/j/81866250163?pwd=eVEvSKRrdDZNYW9BZ0dwY0dUSkphdz
09 Meeting ID: 818 6625 0163 Passcode: 365443. Please contact Nikki Lapin,

District Administrator at nikki.lapin@aspenfire.com if you need additional

information.
AGENDA

I.  Meeting called to order
II.  RollCall

IIl.  Approval of Minutes
a) Motion to approve minutes from Regular Meeting held February 14, 2023.

IV.  Public Comment
V. AVFDInc

VI.  Financials
a) Monthly Financial Review
b) FPPA 2022 Report

VII.  Board Member Comments & Action Items

a)

VIII.  Staff Report
a) Fire Marshal/Prevention - Jan Legersky
b) Operations Overview - Deputy Chief Andersen
c) Training
d) Recruiting

IX.  Wildfire Community Action Fund - Ali Hager Hammond
a) Project & Funding Update

X.  CEO/Fire Chief & Good of District
a) Housing North 40 Fire Place
b) Housing Other
c) Staff Handbook
d) Theatre Aspen
e) Castle Creek Bridge



f) Wildfire Camera Updates

XI.  Old Business
a) Woody Creek Project Update

XII. New Business



Aspen Fire Protection District %

420 L Hopkins Avenue * Aspen, CO 81611 = 970-925-5532 = www.aspenfire.com

Board of Directors Regular Meeting
February 14", 2023

The Board of Directors of the Aspen Fire Protection District met for their regular meeting. The meeting
was open to the public in person and virtually via Zoom.

Meeting called to order by John at 3:04pm

Roll Call:

e Board of Directors Present: John Ward, Parker Lathrop (arrived at 3:08pm), Dave “Wabs” Walbert,
Emily Taylor, Steve Wertheimer (via Zoom)

e Board of Directors Absent:

e Staff/Volunteers Present: Rick Balentine, Jake Andersen, Nikki Lapin, Jan Schubert, Jan Legersky, Ben
Smith (via Zoom), Scott Arthur, Will Hardenbergh (via Zoom), Mike Haman

e Public/Others: Richard Peterson (via Zoom), Sebastian Wanatowicz (via Zoom)

Approval of Minutes:

MOTION:  Motion by Wabs to approve minutes from regular meeting held on January 10, 2023.
Emily second.
Discussion: None
Vote: All approved. John refrained from voting as he was not present at last meeting.

Parker was not present at time of vote.

Public Comment: None

AVFD Inc.: Entering scholarship award time. The Doug Pumpelly scholarship and Willard Clapper
scholarship will be awarded to high school senior(s).

North 40 Housing Project Update: Sebastian Wanatowicz

e Project Budget:

o There were no consultant invoices. Working on reconciling to final budget and expecting a
refund from Pitkin County in the next couple weeks in the amount of approximately
$196,800. This is part of the $501,075.58 that is owed back to Aspen Fire from the project.

o There is one payment, pay application #23, that is owed to FCI in the amount of $350,292
for retainage. The other retainage of $362,325 was paid and funds have been dispersed to
the vendors that are done and complete with the project.

o The total in contingency on the project is $505,978.58. This is partially due to the C.0.R.E.
grant that was received of $50,000.

e There are still a few things to be resolved by FCI before final payment is paid out. There was some
discussion around paying out partial. Rick and Sebastian to meet with Cody to figure out what can
be paid out to get subs paid with minor hold for some outstanding items.

e Gym is functional and in-service. It is getting use and people are excited.

ildfire Community Action Fund Project - Ali er
o Financial report included in the board packet.



o FRWRM Grant: This was not funded. There are things to be learned from it. Received feedback that
the fire risk is being rated lower than the Front Range and money is getting allocated closer to
Front Range. They encouraged us to reapply. Starwood did not receive their grant but are able to
continue with their projects with a strong funding base through the HOA. Ali discussed some of the
other challenges with getting funding.

e Sky Mountain Park Project: Submitting grant in March in collaboration with Parks and Open Trails
that will be for Sky Mountain Park project.

o BLM Grant: This will be opening in April. A five-year plan will be created for this.

o Rapid Detection Technology: Through the Roaring Fork Collaborative there is discussion of rapid
detection technology on March 9th.

e Public Leadership Course: This was through Denver University. Ali attended and highly
recommended it.

o Chipping program for 2023: We will have support of a French intern arriving in April.

e Rebranding: Discussion of rebranding with emphasis that this is a public private partnership.

e Roaring Fork Collaborative: MOUs were included in the board packet, along with the Aspen
Institute MOU that will have some small adjustments.

Financials
o Monthly Financial Review: Included in the board packet. Auditors will be here next week to do
2022 audit.

o Housing Fund Balance: Discussion of adding this to agenda next month to discuss.
o The Fire Place Housing Profit and Loss: This was included in the board packet.

Board Comments & Action Items: None

¢ Board Comments:
o Wabs has been approached by Aspen Science Center to help with a project around wildfire
training and science for young children.

MOTION: Motion from John to rescind the emergency declaration (Resolution 2023-02-
01). Parker second.
Discussion: None
Vote: All approved

Staff Report:
e Fire Marshal and Prevention: Fire Marshal: There have been a lot of building plans coming

through leading to many inspections coming up in March and April. Building has not slowed down.
e Operations Overview:

o Notable calls: There were a couple structure fires that didn’t turn out to be much, but
volunteer and adjoining district response was great. We had some longer-term members
stepping up to do shifts to keep us fully staffed. Call at school for gas leak. Shout out to
Pitkin County Sheriff, Aspen Police, Aspen Ambulance and Aspen School. The resource
officer did an incredible job, and everyone meshed well.

o There was a letter from three new Vol. Representatives included in the board packet with
message of unity, brotherhood/sisterhood, and leadership. It is heartwarming to see those
three folks’ step into this role and start taking it forward.

o Strategic Plan Update: Report was included in board packet. We are about 3 years ahead.
Anticipate most items that are listed as work in progress will be done this summer.
Currently we have members working on the employee health and fitness program. It will
be a robust approach to mental health, physical health and testing around NFPA compliant
protocols. Staff is working on a grant currently as it pertains to the annual physical
component. Colorado provides some robust programs for career and volunteer firefighters



for circulatory malfunction benefits. We are also getting ready to sign contract with Aspen
Hope Center to finalize contract.

o Working on donation of old SCBA’s to Bariloche, Ukraine and/or possible a small
department outside Crested Butte. CMC has received the ones they requested.
Community Risk Assessment/Standard of Coverage: This is close to getting done, expected
in few months. Once done, staff will start the process to revise our strategic plan.

o Wildfire:

In past meetings, presentation was done on PODS (potential operational delineations).
Another overview was given.

o Currently starting discussions with AARF and Airport about ability to refill single engineer
tankers out of there with water. This will have the ability to change the aircraft turnaround

time.
e There was some discussion of the proposed entrance to Aspen and impact on emergency
response.
Training Update:

e Div Chief of Training, Scott Arthur reviewed list of training items listed in staff report included in
the board packet.

Recruiting:

o The recruit class of 2023 has started their training program through CMC. Three of the volunteers
have been chosen by their peers to lead three of the four groups. Three of the nine recruits will not
be going through the academy at this time due to individual situations, however they will continue
to work in tasks books and do shifts at the station with hopes to attend the next academy. We also
have two other recruits that are fully certified who have started doing shifts and going through
task books.

« Staffis looking into a program for candidates with experience/certifications as there have been a
couple more people interested. Staff continues to recruit for the academy in 2024.

CEQ/Fire Chief and Good of the District:

e Roaring Fork Collaborative: This was discussed under WCAF update.

e Aspen Institute MOU: This was discussed during the wildfire update.

« Pano Al Update: Meetings were had with BOCC and City of Aspen. They approved $40,000 each to
contribute to Pano Al program. Starting conversations about possible MOU or IGA to cover three
years.

e 2023 Elected Volunteer Firefighter Officers: Adam Cohen, Mike Tracey and Ryan Warren

0ld Business:
¢ Woody Creek Project Update: No update.

New Business:
e Security upgrade: There have been a couple safety concerns. Looking at further options for
security.
e Upcoming Election: Self-Nomination and Acceptance forms are due by February 24th at 5:00pm.

MOTION: Motion by Wabs to adjourn at 4:18pm. Parker second.
Vote: All approved.



*¥* A full recording of this meeting can be requested by contacting the District Administrator at

nikki.lapin@aspenfire.com or by calling 970-925-5532.



2:28 PM
03/09/23

Accrual Basis

ASSETS

Aspen Fire Protection District
Balance Sheet

As of February 28, 2023

Current Assets

Checking/Savings

GENERAL FUND BANK ACCTS
10100 - Alpine Bank--GF Checking
10401 . ColoTrust--GF General
10406 - ColoTrust--GF Emerg Reserve
10407 - ColoTrust-GF Operations Resrv
10409 - ColoTrust-GF FPPA
10545 - Grand Junction Fed Credit Union
Total GENERAL FUND BANK ACCTS
CAPITAL ACQ. FUND BANK ACCTS
10700 - Alpine Bank--Cap Acq. Checking
10801 . ColoTrust-Cap Acq
Total CAPITAL ACQ. FUND BANK ACCTS
HOUSING FUND BANK ACCOUNTS
10890 - Alpine Checking—-Housing
10901 - ColoTrust--Housing
10855 - ColoTrust-Fire Place Reserves
Total HOUSING FUND BANK ACCOUNTS
WILDFIRE C.A. FUND BANK ACCTS
10950 - Alpine Bank--WCAF Checking
10951 - ColoTrust-WCAF Reserves
Total WILDFIRE C.A. FUND BANK ACCTS
DEBT SERVICE FUND BANK ACCTS
11201 - ColoTrust--Debt Service
Total DEBT SERVICE FUND BANK ACCTS

Total Checking/Savings

Feb 28, 23

176,299.77
1,101,826.51
369,568.57
1,242,097.70
161,890.61
73.80

3,041,756.96

7,295.47
388.99

7,684.46

2,213.29
586,279.51
19,640.14

608,132.94

9,811.44
276,496.95

286,308.39

1,157,389.12

1,157,389.12

5,101,271.87

Page 1 of 4



2:28 PM

Aspen Fire Protection District

Aecrual Basis Balance Sheet
As of February 28, 2023
Feb 28, 23
Accounts Receivable
ACCTS RECEIVABLE--by Fund
Accts Receivable--General Fund
12230 - Receivable due - City of Aspen 40,000.00
12235 - Receivable due - Pitkin County 60,359.71
12252 - Receivable due - AFPD Staff 2,908.11
12255 . Receivable due - Other 2,518.00
12254 - Receivable due - Fire Place Ops 794.50
Total Accts Receivable--General Fund 106,580.32
12560 - Accts Receivable--Housing Fund 197,952.33
Total ACCTS RECEIVABLE--by Fund 304,532.65
Total Accounts Receivable 304,532.65
Other Current Assets
GENERAL FUND (Asset)
10450 - Property Tax Receivable -328,646.60
Total GENERAL FUND (Asset) -328,646.60
10671 - Prepaid Expenses--General Fund 18,300.58
BOND DEBT SERVICE FUND (Asset)
10750 - Property Tax Receivable -54,060.59
Total BOND DEBT SERVICE FUND (Asset) -54,060.59
Total Other Current Assets -364,406.61
Total Current Assets 5,041,397.91
Fixed Assets
GENERAL FIXED ASSET GROUP
10600 - Fire Trucks & Equip 4,409,454.67
10610 - Building improvements 1,330,603.73
10615 - Buildings 13,398,373.00
10640 . Firefighting Equipment 350,515.19
10650 - Administrative 374,807.41
10660 - Construction in Progress 9,620,393.90
10665 - Land - North 40 1,700,000.00
10669 - Accumulated Depreciation -8,211,685.11
Total GENERAL FIXED ASSET GROUP 22,972,462.79
Total Fixed Assets 22,972,462.79

Page 2 of 4



2:28 PM
03/09/23
Accrual Basis

Aspen Fire Protection District

Balance Sheet
As of February 28, 2023

Feb 28, 23
Other Assets
10593 . Deferred Refunding Cost 1,574,234.68
10594 - Deferred Refunding Costs-Accum. -1,388,693.62
90101 . VPF-Def Oflow-Pens Exper Diff 11,435.00
90103 - VPF-Def Oflow-Pens Inv Ret Diff 72,196.00
90105 - VPF-Def Oflow-Pens Contr After 795,000.00
90111 - SWDB-Def Oflow-Pens Exper Diff 129,462.34
90112 . SWDB-Def Oflow-Pens Chg Assum 64,923.24
90113 . SWDB-Def Oflow-Pens Inv Ret Dif 0.07
90114 . SWDB-Def Oflow-Pens Act/Rep Dif 14.00
90115 . SWDB-Def Oflow-Pens Chg Propor 18,161.00
90116 - SWDB-Def Oflow-Pens Contr After 88,856.92
Total Other Assets 1,365,589.63
TOTAL ASSETS 29,379,450.33
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE-by Fund
2000 - Accts Payable--General Fund 31,863.77
Total ACCOUNTS PAYABLE--by Fund 31,863.77
Total Accounts Payable 31,863.77
Other Current Liabilities
CURRENT LIABILITIES
20105 - Accrued Expenses--Cap Acq Fund 10,925.00
20106 - Accrued Expenses-—-Housing Fund 4,543.56
20125 . State Unemployment Accrual 622.45
20135 - HSAs Accrual 747.00
20162 - Vol FFs Insurances Accrual 3,912.30
20163 - FPPA Accrual -71.71
20165 - 401(a) Accrual 27.36
20317 - AVFD T-shirt Sales (+) Accrual 417.43
20318 - Stn Tenants' Deposits/Last Rent 1,600.00
21000 - Deferred Revenue--Prop. Tax -328,646.60
Total CURRENT LIABILITIES -305,923.21
23050 - Accrued Int. Payable--Bond Debt 41,537.90
Total Other Current Liabilities -264,385.31
Total Current Liabilities -232,521.54

Page 3 of 4



2:28 PM
03/09/23
Accrual Basis

Aspen Fire Protection District

Balance Sheet
As of February 28, 2023

Long Term Liabilities
FP HOUSING DEBT SERVICE (Liab.)

22902
22903
22904
22905

- COPs Payable
- Current Portion - COPs Payable
- COPs Premium

- COPs Premium Amortization

Total FP HOUSING DEBT SERVICE (Liab.)
G.0.BOND DEBT SERV FUND (Liab.)

22000 -
22900 -
22901 -
23000 -
23010 -

Deferred Revenue--Prop.Tax

Bond Premium

Bond Premium- Accumulate Amort.
Bonds Payable

Current Portion - Bonds Payable

Total G.0.BOND DEBT SERV FUND (Liab.)
90200 - VPF--Net Pension Liability

90202 - VPF--Def Iflow--Pens Chg Assum
90210 - SWDB--Net Pension Liability
90211 - SWDB-Def Iflow-Pens Exp Diff
90213 - SWDB-Def Iflow-Pens Inv Ret Dif
90214 - SWDB-Def Iflow-Pens Act/Rep Dif
90215 - SWDB-Def Iflow-Pens Chg Propor
90220 - Compensated Absences / PTO

Total Long Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity

FUND BALANCES
30005 - LT Assets minus LT Debt
30015 - Capital Acq. Fund Balance
30020 - Bond Debt Svc Fund Balance

30025 - FP

Housing Fund Balance

30030 - WildfireCommAction Fund Balance
30300 - Net Pension Liab. & Deferrals
30600 - Contingency Reserve (TABOR)
37500 - GF - Unrestricted Fund Balance
Total FUND BALANCES
3900 - Retained Earnings

Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Feb 28, 23

12,740,000.00
565,000.00
1,836,645.45
-174,304.56
14,967,340.89

-54,060.59
1,100,512.25
-1,002,622.27
3,945,000.00
905,000.00
4,893,829.39
422,124.00
251,680.00
-152,646.42
607.29
156,790.00
-9,643.24
175,904.97
196,382.39

20,902,369.27

20,669,847.73

3,950,199.41
1,808,322.00
1,081,430.00
7,856,990.00
150,537.00
-860,120.00
186,000.00
2,927,951.00
17,101,309.41
-7,692,244.75
-699,462.06

8,709,602.60
29,379,450.33

Page 4 of 4



2:44 PM
03/09/23
Accrual Basis

Income

Aspen Fire Protection District

Profit & Loss Budget Performance

GENERAL (Income)

31100 -

General Property Tax

31102 - Allocation-to Cap Acq Fund

31103 .

31104 - Allocation--to GF General

31105 -
31107 -

31109 - Allocation--for Treasurer Fee
Total 31100 - General Property Tax

31200 -
36100 -
36200 -
37100 -
38000 -
38010 -
38015 -
38020 -

38051
38101

38110 .

Specific Ownership Taxes

Interest Earned--Prop. Taxes
Interest on Investments
Delinquent Taxes

North 40 Lease to County

County Share of Expenses @N40
Tenants' Rent & Utilities @ Stwd
Tenants' Rent @ N40 & Woody Crk

- Pano Al Cost-Sharing
« Grants

Sprinkler Permit Fees(PlansChk)

Total GENERAL (Income)

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

PERSONNEL - District Staff

41110 .
41115 .

41111

41141

Wages & HolidayPay--Career FFs

Overtime - Career FFs

- Salaries & Wages-All Other Paid
41120 .
41125 .
41130 -
41132 .
41135 -
41140 -

Misc. Payroll Expenses
Employer SUI--Staff
Retirement Plan--401(a)
Pension Plan--FPPA SWDB
Employer Medicare--Staff

All Insurances & HSA Contrib.

- Board Match-—-457(b) Plan
41142 .
41143 .
41144 .

Fit/Wellness Allowance--Staff
Health Insur-—-Staff Dependents
Benefits Contingency - PTO Cash

Total PERSONNEL - District Staff

Allocation—to FP Housing Fund

Allocation--to GF Emerg Reserve
Allocation--to GF FPPA Annual

February 2023

Feb 23 Jan - Feb 23 YTD Budget Annual Budget
0.00 0.00 100,000.00 600,000.00
0.00 0.00 183,333.40 1,100,000.00
122,284.55 122,284.55 714,893.50 4,289,361.00
50,000.00 50,000.00 8,333.40 50,000.00
150,000.00 150,000.00 25,000.00 150,000.00
16,962.34 16,962.34 54,292.70 325,756.00
339,246.89 339,246.89 1,085,853.00 6,515,117.00
18,969.34 18,969.34 41,666.70 250,000.00
0.00 0.00 3,000.00 18,000.00
10,544.75 22,630.54 24,166.70 145,000.00
0.00 0.00 -666.70 -4,000.00
4,726.17 9,114.44 9,166.70 55,000.00
0.00 0.00 6,000.00 36,000.00
441.21 2,206.21 2,666.70 16,000.00
600.00 1,700.00 2,200.00 13,200.00
80,000.00 80,000.00 13,333.40 80,000.00
0.00 0.00 25,000.00 150,000.00
0.00 0.00 10,833.40 65,000.00
454,528.36 473,867.42 1,223,219.90 7,339,317.00
454,528.36 473,867.42 1,223,219.90 7,339,317.00
454,528.36 473,867.42 1,223,219.90 7,339,317.00
90,059.92 170,316.65 223,494.00 1,340,964.00
12,479.34 17,280.60 6,666.70 40,000.00
65,860.16 115,071.90 151,935.20 911,611.00
165.00 435.00 333.40 2,000.00
342.39 598.09 784.70 4,708.00
11,674.13 20,084.60 23,998.90 143,993.00
12,709.82 22,867.02 29,469.40 176,816.00
2,531.90 4,423.73 5,689.00 34,134.00
30,194.62 78,776.94 74,557.70 447,346.00
3,434.36 6,049.54 7,530.70 45,184.00
0.00 0.00 5,500.00 33,000.00
6,987.98 13,975.96 16,204.40 97,226.00
0.00 1,368.25 4,749.90 28,499.00
236,439.62 451,248.28 550,914.00 3,305,481.00

Page 1 of 4



2:44 PM
03/09/23
Accrual Basis

Aspen Fire Protection District

Profit & Loss Budget Performance

ADMINISTRATION

41149 - County Treasurer Fee
41150 - Employer Medicare--AVFD+
41155 - Employer Social Security-AVFD+
41160 - Employer SUI--AVFD+
41180 - Employee Wellness & PeerSupport
41208 - RFV Wildfire Collaborative
41210 - Contr Labor/ Special Projects
41211 - Supplies & Expenses
41212 - Telephone Expense
41214 - Info. Systems & Support
41500 - Audit & Budget
41510 - Insurance
Gen Liability/Accident & Other
Workers' Comp
Total 41510 - Insurance
41520 - Legal
41770 - Equip Repair/Replace
41810 - Election
41820 - Staff Vehicle Expense
Maint. Labor--at County Fleet
41820 - Staff Vehicle Expense - Other
Total 41820 - Staff Vehicle Expense
41840 - Administrative
41920 - Capital Outlay - Coniputers +

Total ADMINISTRATION
PERSONNEL - Volunteer Staff

41860 - Vol. Fit'Wellness Allowance

41861 - Volunteer Health Insur/HSA/HRA
41870 - Volunteer Health Screenings
41875 - LOSAP(Length-of-Service Awards)
41892 - Volunteer Incentive Programs

Total PERSONNEL - Volunteer Staff

February 2023

Feb 23 Jan - Feb 23 YTD Budget Annual Budget
16,962.34 16,962.34 54,292.70 325,756.00
0.00 0.00 125.00 750.00
561.37 897.55 1,666.70 10,000.00
0.00 0.00 58.40 350.00
603.15 603.15 2,500.00 15,000.00
514.90 674.90 1,666.70 10,000.00
2,999.00 2,999.00 3,333.40 20,000.00
880.16 3,533.44 4,535.40 27,212.00
3,241.87 6,477.04 6,666.70 40,000.00
1,905.00 3,810.00 6,666.70 40,000.00
0.00 0.00 3,666.70 22,000.00
0.00 0.00 9,166.70 55,000.00
6,436.00 15,035.58 18,333.40 110,000.00
6,436.00 15,035.58 27,500.10 165,000.00
1,725.00 1,725.00 5,000.00 30,000.00
0.00 234.72 833.40 5,000.00
0.00 0.00 3,083.40 18,500.00

384.00 384.00

368.00 358.00 2,500.00 15,000.00
742.00 742.00 2,500.00 15,000.00
2,332.16 3,744.40 7,500.00 45,000.00
0.00 0.00 2,500.00 15,000.00
38,902.95 57,439.12 134,095.30 804,568.00
0.00 0.00 8,250.00 49,500.00
21,814.43 50,061.86 48,661.40 291,968.00
336.00 336.00 250.00 1,500.00
0.00 0.00 6,666.70 40,000.00
0.00 0.00 3,000.00 18,000.00
22,150.43 50,397.86 66,828.10 400,968.00

Page 2 of 4



2:44 PM Aspen Fire Protection District

Accrus) Basis Profit & Loss Budget Performance
February 2023
Feb 23 Jan - Feb 23 YTD Budget Annual Budget
FIRE FIGHTING
42205 - Firefighters' Logistics/Support 2,273.48 3,138.01 4,166.70 25,000.00
42206 - Uniforms 3,037.97 3,050.88 4,000.00 24,000.00
42211 . Operational Supplies & Expenses 15,784.58 18,083.58 20,000.00 120,000.00
42212 - Rescue Supplies & Expenses 0.00 186.74 833.40 5,000.00
42213 - EMS Supplies & Expenses 1,336.05 7.575.30 2,500.00 15,000.00
42214 . Wildfire Supplies & Expenses 1,932.61 6,759.76 2,500.00 15,000.00
42220 - Pano Al Project 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 120,000.00
42300 - Fuel 1,800.60 2,377. 11 4,166.70 25,000.00
42400 - Subscriptions & Dues 0.00 0.00 500.00 3,000.00
42402 - Honor Guard 0.00 130.00 833.40 5,000.00
Total FIRE FIGHTING 26,165.29 41,301.38 59,500.20 357,000.00
TRAINING
44102 - EMS Training & Records 504.38 1,906.88 4,000.00 24,000.00
44103 - FF Training & Records 5,747.42 18,882.42 6,666.70 40,000.00
44105 - Career FF Training Compensation 8,242.07 8,570.86 6,666.70 40,000.00
44211 - Supplies & Expenses 1,875.19 3,487.57 2,000.00 12,000.00
Total TRAINING 16,369.06 32,847.73 19,333.40 116,000.00
FIRE PREVENTION
43200 - Training 2,632.04 2,727.04 500.00 3,000.00
43211 - Supplies & Expenses 1,047.31 1,192.31 833.40 5,000.00
43212 - Public Fire Education 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 6,000.00
43213 - Outsourced Plans Checks 0.00 0.00 333.40 2,000.00
43214 . Advertising—-Public Education 460.80 964.20 1,666.70 10,000.00
Total FIRE PREVENTION 4,140.15 4,883.55 4,333.50 26,000.00
COMMUNICATIONS
45211 . Supplies & Expenses 350.00 485.00 666.70 4,000.00
45300 - Administration
County Dispatch Services 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 60,000.00
County Radio Services 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 30,000.00
Total 45300 - Administration 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 90,000.00
45910 - Radio Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 3,333.40 20,000.00
Total COMMUNICATIONS 350.00 485.00 19,000.10 114,000.00
REPAIR SERVICES (Fleet & Equip)
46200 - Pump & Equipment Testing 0.00 0.00 3,333.40 20,000.00
46211 - Supplies & Expenses & Parts 325.32 2,723.27 4,666.70 28,000.00
46212 - Out-source Maint& Repair
Labor--at County Fleet 1,600.00 1,600.00
46212 - Out-source Maint& Repair - Other 0.00 0.00 9,500.00 57,000.00
Total 46212 - Out-source Maint& Repair 1,600.00 1,600.00 9,500.00 67,000.00
Total REPAIR SERVICES (Fleet & Equip) 1,925.32 4,323.27 17,500.10 105,000.00

Page 3 of 4



2:44 PM
03/09/23
Accrual Basis

Aspen Fire Protection District

Profit & Loss Budget Performance

STATIONS, BUILDINGS & GROUNDS

Headquarters Station
48209 - Alarm Monitoring and T&I|-HQ
48210 - Repairs & Maint. - Headquarters
48211 .- Supplies & Exp. - Headquarters
48214 . Utilities - Headquarters
48215 . Cleaning - Headquarters

Total Headquarters Station

North 40 Station
48299 . Residential Apartment -N40
48309 - Alarm Monitoring and T&I--N40
48311 . Repairs & Maint. - North 40
48315 . Supplies & Expenses - North 40
48320 - Utilities - North 40

Total North 40 Station

Aspen Village Substation
48016 . Supplies & Exp.- Aspen Village
48400 . Utilities - Aspen Village
48409 - Alarm Monitoring and T&l--AV
48410 - Repairs & Maint.- Aspen Village

Total Aspen Village Substation

Starwood Substation
48411 . Tenants' Rent - Starwood
48412 . Utilities & Expenses - Starwood

Total Starwood Substation

Woody Creek Substation
47299 . Residential Apartment--WC
47301 . Supplies & Exp. - Woody Creek
47302 . Utilities - Woody Creek
47309 - Alarm Monitoring and T&l--WC
47310 . Repairs & Maint. - Woody Creek

Total Woody Creek Substation

Total STATIONS, BUILDINGS & GROUNDS
TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS

49502 - Transfer to CapAcquisition Fund
49503 - Transfer to Housing Fund

49507 - Xfer to Emergency Reserve Fund
49509 - Xfer to FPPA Annual Accrual Fnd

Total TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS

Total Expense

Net income

February 2023

Feb 23 Jan - Feb 23 YTD Budget Annual Budget
0.00 0.00 291.70 1,750.00
656.39 781.39 3,333.40 20,000.00
1,144.74 2,083.95 2,000.00 12,000.00
6,630.58 14,228.77 7,000.00 42,000.00
567.00 1,134.00 1,333.40 8,000.00
8,998.71 18,228.11 13,958.50 83,750.00
0.00 0.00 83.40 500.00
0.00 0.00 200.00 1,200.00
4,635.52 13,485.06 3,666.70 22,000.00
1,254.90 2,115.40 1,666.70 10,000.00
4,798.87 9,983.16 7,500.00 45,000.00
10,689.29 25,583.62 13,116.80 78,700.00
0.00 0.00 125.00 750.00
1,074.78 2,190.45 1,166.70 7,000.00
0.00 0.00 166.70 1,000.00
3,599.00 4,329.00 500.00 3,000.00
4,673.78 6,519.45 1,958.40 11,750.00
0.00 2,647.50 1,766.70 10,600.00
1,684.94 3,315.58 1,666.70 10,000.00
1,684.94 5,963.08 3,433.40 20,600.00
0.00 0.00 83.40 500.00
0.00 0.00 83.40 500.00
1,276.38 2,635.51 1,833.40 11,000.00
0.00 0.00 166.70 1,000.00
796.00 1,316.00 416.70 2,500.00
2,072.38 3,951.51 2,5683.60 15,500.00
28,119.10 60,245.77 35,050.70 210,300.00
0.00 0.00 100,000.00 600,000.00
0.00 0.00 183,333.40 1,100,000.00
50,000.00 50,000.00 8,333.40 50,000.00
150,000.00 150,000.00 25,000.00 150,000.00
200,000.00 200,000.00 316,666.80 1,900,000.00
574,561.92 903,171.96 1,223,222.20 7,339,317.00
-120,033.56 -429,304.54 -2.30 0.00

Page 4 of 4



2:42 PM Aspen Fire Protection District

Acoruat Basis Profit & Loss Budget Performance
February 2023
Feb 23 Jan - Feb 23 YTD Budget Annual Budget
Income
CAPITAL ACQUISITION (Income)
30075 - General Property Tax Allocation 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 600,000.00
30100 - Sale of Apparatus 0.00 0.00 1,666.70 10,000.00
60100 - Interest on Investments 11.07 1,377.10 833.40 5,000.00
Total CAPITAL ACQUISITION (Income) 11.07 1,377.10 102,500.10 615,000.00
Total Income 11.07 1,377.10 102,500.10 615,000.00
Gross Profit 11.07 1,377.10 102,500.10 615,000.00
Expense
CAPITAL ACQ. Fund (Expenses)
60110 - Cap. Outlay/Equipment/Projects
replacement SCBA equipment 0.00 388,242.00 62,707.00 376,242.00
fire ext. training simulator 0.00 0.00 2,333.40 14,000.00
EV replacement for DFM truck 0.00 0.00 5,833.40 35,000.00
North 40 Stn asphalt resealing 0.00 0.00 1,666.70 10,000.00
61462 station alerting systems 0.00 0.00 19,166.70 115,000.00
camera upgrades 0.00 0.00 1,970.20 11,821.00
Total 60110 - Cap. Outlay/Equipment/Projects 0.00 388,242.00 93,677.40 562,063.00
Total CAPITAL ACQ. Fund (Expenses) 0.00 388,242.00 93,677.40 562,063.00
Total Expense 0.00 388,242.00 93,677.40 562,063.00
Net Income 11.07 -386,864.90 8,822.70 52,937.00

Page 1 of 1



2:53 PM Aspen Fire Protection District

Accrudl BT Profit & Loss Budget Performance
February 2023
Feb 23 Jan - Feb 23 YTD Budget Annual Budget
Income
HOUSING (Income)
31175 . General Property Tax Allocation 0.00 0.00 183,333.40 1,100,000.00
31190 - Interest on Investments 2,975.81 6,244.52 1,666.70 10,000.00
31195 - Fire Place--Total Income 0.00 0.00 40,810.00 244,860.00
31196 - Fire Place—-Investment Interest 5.14 5.14
Total HOUSING (Income) 2,980.95 6,249.66 225,810.10 1,354,860.00
Total Income 2,980.95 6,249.66 225,810.10 1,354,860.00
Gross Profit 2,980.95 6,249.66 225,810.10 1,354,860.00
Expense
HOUSING Fund (Expenses)
70100 - North 40 Project--Soft Costs
Construction Mgmt. Services 0.00 12,734.63
Other Services / Fees 152.00 152.00
Total 70100 - North 40 Project--Soft Costs 152.00 12,886.63
70200 - North 40 Project--Construction 250,292.00 250,292.00
70201 - Fire Place~Total Expenses 0.00 0.00 19,247.50 115,485.00
70205 - Fire Place--Transfer toReserves 0.00 0.00 19,635.00 117,810.00
70300 - FP COPs-—-Lease Payments
70301 - Interest Payments 0.00 0.00 0.00 509,600.00
70302 - Principal Payments 0.00 0.00 0.00 585,000.00
Total 70300 - FP COPs--Lease Payments 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,094,600.00
Total HOUSING Fund (Expenses) 250,444.00 263,178.63 38,882.50 1,327,895.00
Total Expense 250,444.00 263,178.63 38,882.50 1,327,895.00

Net Income -247,463.05 -256,928.97 186,927.60 26,965.00




2:36 M Aspen Fire Protection District

03/09/23 .
Accrual Basis Profit & Loss Budget Performance
February 2023
Feb 23 Jan - Feb 23 YTD Budget Annual Budget
Income

WILDFIRE COMM. ACTION (Income)
31575 - Contributions Received
31576 - Contributions (WCAF--Assigned)
31590 - Interest on Investments
Total WILDFIRE COMM. ACTION (Income)
Total income
Gross Profit
Expense
WILDFIRE C.A. Fund (Expenses)
80100 - Operating Expenses
80101 - Administrative Expenses
80103 - Consultant Fees
80105 - Personnel
Wages
Benefits
Employer Taxes
Total 80105 - Personnel
80109 - Marketing
80111 - Other / Unanticipated
Total 80100 - Operating Expenses
80200 - Project Expenses
Total WILDFIRE C.A. Fund (Expenses)

Total Expense
Net Income

0.00 5,193.90 33,333.40 200,000.00
0.00 100,000.00
1,003.55 1,974.14 500.00 3,000.00
1,003.55 107,168.04 33,833.40 203,000.00
1,003.55 107,168.04 33,833.40 203,000.00
1,003.55 107,168.04 33,833.40 203,000.00
0.00 350.00 416.70 2,500.00
0.00 0.00 4,166.70 25,000.00
7,051.24 12,339.67 15,277.70 91,666.00
2,293.48 4,926.38 5,460.40 32,762.00
116.61 204.51 256.20 1,537.00
9,461.33 17,470.56 20,994.30 125,965.00
0.00 0.00 1,000.00 6,000.00
0.00 0.00 583.40 3,500.00
9,461.33 17,820.56 27,161.10 162,965.00
0.00 0.00 16,666.70 100,000.00
9,461.33 17,820.56 43,827.80 262,965.00
9,461.33 17,820.56 43,827.80 262,965.00
-8,457.78 89,347.48 -9,994.40 -59,965.00

Page 1 of 1



2:40 PM
03/09/23
Accrual Basis

Income

Aspen Fire Protection District

Profit & Loss Budget Performance

BOND DEBT SERVICE FUND (Income)

35100 -
35200 -
35210 -
35250 -
35700 -
Total BOND DEBT SERVICE FUND (Income)

Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense

General Property Tax
Specific Ownership Taxes
Interest Earned--Prop. Taxes
Interest on Investments

Delinquent Taxes

BOND DEBT SERVICE Fund (Expns.)

50005 -
50010 -
50011 -
50020 .

County Treasurer Fee
Interest Payments
Principal Payments

Fees & Expenses

Total BOND DEBT SERVICE Fund (Expns.)

Total Expense
Net Income

February 2023

Feb 23 Jan - Feb 23 YTD Budget Annual Budget
56,001.19 56,001.19 178,759.50 1,072,557.00
3,131.37 3,131.37 6,666.70 40,000.00
0.00 0.00 333.40 2,000.00
4,094.28 8,321.37 2,833.40 17,000.00
0.00 0.00 -166.70 -1,000.00
63,226.84 67,453.93 188,426.30 1,130,557.00
63,226.84 67,453.93 188,426.30 1,130,557.00
63,226.84 67,453.93 188,426.30 1,130,557.00
2,800.06 2,800.06 8,938.00 53,628.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 138,075.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 935,000.00
0.00 0.00 366.70 2,200.00
2,800.06 2,800.06 9,304.70 1,128,903.00
2,800.06 2,800.02 9,304.70 1,128,903.00
60,426.78 64,653.87 179,121.60 1,654.00

Page 1 of 1



Tre Place

Aalance Sheet
Exported On: 03/07/2023 12:00 PM

Propeﬁb&ﬂsp%’rotection District - 62 Front Way Aspen, CO 81611
As{of: 01/31/2023

Accounting Basis: Accrual
Level of Detail: Detail View
Include Zero Balance GL Accounts: No

Account Number Account Name

ASSETS
Cash
1150 Operating Checking
1160 Security Deposit Cash
Total Cash
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
1301 Accounts Receivable
1500 Prepaid Expenses
1510 Prepaid Insurance
Total OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & CAPITAL

Liabilities
SECURITY DEPOSITS
2101 Tenant Deposits
2104 Last Month's Rent
2106 Pet Damage Deposit

Total SECURITY DEPOSITS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
2201 Accounts Payabie
Total CURRENT LIABILITIES
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
2301 Prepaid Assessments/Rent
Total OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Total Liabilities
Capital
Calculated Retained Earnings
Calculated Prior Years Retained Earnings
Total Capital
TOTAL LIABILITIES & CAPITAL

Balance

45,635

47,703

93,338

7,074
2,147
4,701

13,922

107,261

16,000
20,600

8,000

44,600

15,746

15,746

8,800

8,800

69,146

459

37,655

38,114

107,261

7,074

16,000
20,600
8,000

15,746

459






